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 ADDENDUM NO. ONE (1) 
  
 
Date:     07/29/2021    Architect’s Project No.     A15-105SHC  
 
Project:  RFP #21-011 CMAR Services for Bowl Pond Storm & Flood Control Project  
 
Client:   City of Sugar Hill  
 
Contract for:  General Contracting   
  
This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and Construction Drawings and modifies the 
original Bid Documents for the above referenced project. 
  

CHANGES TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 
A. CHANGES TO THE SPECIFICATIONS 
 

None at this time 
 
 
B. CHANGES TO THE DRAWINGS 
 

None at this time 
 
 
C. CONTRACTOR QUESTIONS 
 

Q1: Can you please provide a written description of the CM’s responsibilities during the 
PreConstruction Phase? 

A1: Refer to attached sample AIA Document A133 – Article 3.1 Preconstruction Phase 
for description of CM’s responsibilities during the Preconstruction phase. 

 
Q2: Can you please provide a copy of the agreements the Owner will use to contract with the 

CM? Can we get this information before the deadline for questions? 
A2: Refer to attached sample Agreement Documents as indicated below. 

A2.1: AIA Document A133 – 2019 Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner 
and Construction Manager as Constructor 
A2.2: AIA Document A133 – 2019 Exhibit A Guaranteed Maximum Price 
Amendment 
A2.3: AIA Document A133 – 2019 Exhibit B Insurance and Bonds 
A2.4: AIA Document A201 – 2017 General Conditions of the Contract for 
Construction 

 
Q3: Schedule N from Addendum 1 contains several items to be listed as a “Lump Sum” such 

as Payment and Performance Bond.  However, the total at the bottom of the document 
shows “Per Month” general conditions cost.  Please clarify how you want us list the 
Total General Conditions Cost Per Month with several Lump Sum line items. 

A3: Refer to attached revised Schedule N – Schedule of General Conditions. 
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Q4: The provided Schedule N for General Conditions has several lump sum items that would 

be lump sum cost for the entirety of the project, such as bonds. Should these items be 
divided by a specified number of months so they can be included in the General 
Conditions Cost Per Month or will they be subtracted from the monthly payment and 
paid as a one-time lump sum payment? 

A4: Refer to attached revised Schedule N – Schedule of General Conditions. 
 
Q5: Additionally, the note on the bottom of the schedule states that “No direct CMAR labor 

may be billed as Cost of Work without prior written approval by the Owner”. This note 
appears to conflict with the terms of AIA Document A133 that has been specified as the 
form that will be used for the agreement. Can you please explain how you intend to 
structure this agreement, how the CM will be compensated for the cost of labor or 
subcontracts? 

A5: Refer to attached revised Schedule N – Schedule of General Conditions. 
 
 
D. CLARIFICATIONS 
 

None at this time 
 
 
E. ATTACHMENTS 
 
 AIA Document A133 – 2019 Standard Form of Agreement  
 AIA Document A133 – 2019 Exhibit A 
 AIA Document A133 – 2019 Exhibit B 
 AIA Document A201 – 2017 General Conditions 
 Schedule N – Schedule of General Conditions 
 
 
PLEASE NOTE: Contractors should acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the Certification 

form, Page 8 of 21 of the RFP package. Failure to do so may result in rejection of 
bid. 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. TWO (2) 
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SCHEDULE N – SCHEDULE OF GENERAL CONDITIONS 

 
E Center Event and Conference Spacer (The Project) Maximum Allowable General Conditions 

 

 ITEM DURATION UNIT COST TOTAL COST 
Project Director 1 Month $ $ 
Superintendent 1 Month $ $ 
Assistant Superintendent 1 Month $ $ 
Senior Project Manager 1 Month $ $ 
Project Manager/Project Engineer 1 Month $ $ 
Field Engineering 1 Month $ $ 
MEP/BIM Coordination 1 Month $ $ 
In-House Accounting 1 Month $ $ 
Exhibit A On Site Safety Engineer 1 Month $ $ 
Safety Materials Program 1 Month $ $ 
Field Office Rental, Setup and Removal 1 Month $ $ 
Storage Trailer Rental 1 Month $ $ 
Temporary Toilets 1 Month $ $ 
Temporary Power 1 Month $ $ 
Temporary Water 1 Month $ $ 
Copier, Fax Machine 1 Month $ $ 
Telephone and Internet Costs and Setup 1 Month $ $ 
Ice, Cups, Water 1 Month $ $ 
Office Supplies 1 Month $ $ 
Office Furniture 1 Month $ $ 
Jobsite Computers and Technology 1 Month $ $ 
Postage and Couriers 1 Month $ $ 
Progress Photographs 1 Month $ $ 
Plan Printing and Copying 1 Month $ $ 
Progress Cleaning 1 Month $ $ 
Small Tools 1 Month $ $ 
Cellphones and Radios 1 Month $ $ 
Supervision Vehicles 1 Month $ $ 
Project Management Vehicles and Travel 1 Month $ $ 
Gas, Oil and Maintenance 1 Month $ $ 

Total Monthly General Conditions: $ 

  
Jobsite Signs LUMP SUM $ $ 
Final Photographs LUMP SUM $ $ 
Final Clean LUMP SUM $ $ 
Builder’s Risk Insurance LUMP SUM (based on $1M) $ $ 
General Liability & Umbrella Insurance LUMP SUM (based on $1M) $ $ 
Payment and Performance Bond LUMP SUM (based on $1M) $ $ 

Total Lump Sum General Conditions: $ 

 

  
Note: No direct CMAR labor may be billed as Cost of Work without prior written approval by the Owner. 
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